Clavet Composite School SCC Election and AGM Minutes Wednesday, May 8, 2024

Present: Rhonda Lavoie, Donnita Derbyshire, Jenn Waygood, Linnea Schellenberg, Trisha Schultz, Dawne Badrock, Brian Matisz, Peter Schmidt

Regrets: Michelle Spray, Chad Hunt, Ashley Dennis, Carol Klassen, Kristen Mathison

Elections

Jaimie Tuchek is a new member with a two-year term. Those re-elected for another new two-year term are: Rhonda Lavoie, Chad Hunt, and Trisha Schultz. Members with one year remaining in current term are: Ashley Dennis, Carol Klassen, Jenn Waygood, and Linnea Schellenberg. There is one vacant position.

The SCC thanked outgoing members, Donnita Derbyshire, and Michelle Spray, for their years of service on the SCC.

SCC Business

Minutes from April 10, 2024, read by Linnea. Several changes requested. Motion to adopt, as corrected, by Jenn Waygood, seconded by Trisha Schultz. Passed – minutes adopted.

School Report

2024/25 School Year: Next year's school calendar is being planned. Potential back-to-school BBQ dates were discussed. Date will be confirmed in June. There will be some adjustments within the school next year as there will no longer be Learning Facilitator Time and it will be replaced by Complex Support Time.

Graduation: If the teachers vote to not accept the contract, sanctions may return. This could impact teacher involvement at graduation.

Technical Support: Discussion took place regarding how best to provide and support devices for learning within the school. It remains uncertain how we will approach this moving forward.

Breakfast Program: Help is needed to help fund the breakfast program next year. Clavet's breakfast program is one of the strongest in the division. The PC Children's Charity grant from past years has seen an increased demand and was not secured for next year.

Please contact an SCC member if you:

- have a connection to businesses who may be willing support the program,
- know of other grants available,
- have experience writing grant applications.

Grad Fun Night:

- Scheduled for May 9 from 5:00-8:00.
- SCC members (Donnita Derbyshire, Rhonda Lavoie, Jenn Waygood, and Linnea Schellenberg) will be hosting the parent lounge for the evening.

Other Business

SCC Edsby: The SCC agreed it would be beneficial to post information and links in the River of News in Edsby.

Prairie Spirit Spring Assembly: Was held on Wednesday, April 24 from 5:30-8:30. Trisha Schultz and Kristen Mathison represented Clavet. In the celebration tab on the Prairie Spirit's SCC webpage, information has been posted from those SCCs who submitted annual reports. Additional information from the submissions would be useful to our SCC. Rhonda will contact Bruce from the division to inquire about this additional information being shared.

Clavet School Clothing: A sub-committee will be formed to plan this for next school year. Ideally, we would like to have orders completed online. There is a .jpg file available of the school logo but no vector file.

School Community Council Progress Report was distributed to those in attendance.

Next Meeting

Next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 12, 2024, at 5:30 PM at the school.